

Alan Britton

Address: 10, Harlestone Road,
Stratton,
Swindon,
SN3 4ED

Mobile: 07949 542622

E-mail: alanb.65@tiscali.co.uk

Website: <http://alanb65.wixsite.com/alanbfreelance>

Motivation:

I am a bright, enthusiastic cameraman, presenter and amateur baker with a good sense of humour and over ten years' experience in local radio. I have enough knowledge to present any type of programme with confidence and I have a burning desire to do something positive with the Presenting/Communication skills I have. I have worked back-stage for my local theatre and I own my own broadcast Pro-HD Tapeless Video Camera with accessories. Since 2009 I have been a regular voice on my local radio station (Swindon 105.5) as a presenter (Live and Pre-record) and as the overnight and Christmas voice over.

Television Experience: Camera

Date	Production Name	Position/Role	Company	Producer/Director
Apr - 2019	Asda in-house training film	Cameraman	Langley-Film	Shane Langley
Nov - 2018	Chippenham Christmas Light Festival	2 nd Cameraman	Solo 16	Tom Sykes
Nov - 2018	Swindon Christmas Light Festival	2 nd Cameraman	Solo 16	Tom Sykes
Sept - 2015	Battle of Britain 75 th anniversary memorial -Live webcast	2 nd Cameraman	Videoworks – Swindon	Tom Sykes
June – 2015	Toomers Garden Centre – Live Webcast	2 nd Cameraman	Videoworks – Swindon	Tom Sykes
August – 2014	Stratton Peace Memorial Dedication	Producer, Cameraman, Editor	Swindon 105.5 Radio	Alan Britton
June – 2014	Swindon 105.5 radio - Promotional video	Producer, Cameraman, Editor	Swindon 105.5 Radio	Alan Britton
June – 2014	'Averies' Fire	Cameraman	Swindon 105.5 Radio	Alan Britton
May – 2014	Leisuretime Corporate Video	Cameraman/Camera Assistant	Yantra Digital	Doug Kirby
May - 2014	European Election Debate	Cameraman	Swindon 105.5 Radio	Alan Britton

TV experience: On Screen

Date	Role	Company
April 2011	Auditioned as potential contributor for “The Hidden Talent Show”	Silver River Productions, (Ch4)
April 2006	filmed at Pinewood Studios. As an extra I did a short piece to camera, followed by an action sequence, finishing with second PTC.	Sky TV's Brainiac - Science Abuse

Radio Experience:

From	To	Position	Company
Jan-2013	May 2105	Presenter of daily midday music show	Swindon 105.5 Radio
May-2012	May 2012	Studio Producer for Local Election Broadcast	
Aug-2010	Present	Co-Presenter “The Homerun”	
May-2010	May 2010	Studio Assistant, 7hr live Election Broadcast	
May-2010	Oct 2010	Given sole responsibility for ‘STEM Cell’ feature	
Oct-2009	May 2010	Researcher and Co-Presenter for "STEM Studio".	
Jan-2009	Present	Write and record all community voice-overs for Swindon 105.5 radio (Current)	

Equipment: TV/Video

Equipment	Model
Camera	Crosstour - C9000 (4K Minicam)
Camera	JVC GY-HM750E
Tripod	E-Images with Floating Head
Microphone	Sennheiser SK100 wireless Lapel
Microphone	Rode NTG-1 Shotgun
On camera, light panel	Lishuai
Continuous Tripod Floods (indoor).	Soft-box (Two)

Equipment: Radio/Voice-over

Equipment	Model
Microphone	Samson C01U
PC	Zoostorm intel i7 (16Gb RAM)
Editing Software	Cooledit Pro 2
Digital Recorder	Zoom H4N-Pro
Microphone	MOVO LV4-C Cardioid Lavalier Microphone
Teleprompt	iPhone

Skills:

I have experience in these areas:

- Photography / Videography
- Voice-over/Radio Presentation (Live and Pre-record)
- Digital Video Editing
- Digital Audio Editing
- Science,
- Computer Games,
- Music

Employment:

- 2014 – Present - Freelance Cameraman/Operator
- 2009 - Present - Volunteer Producer, Presenter and Voice-over Swindon 105.5 Radio
- 2008 - Present - Carer for my Elderly Mother
- 2006 - 2008 - Field Service Engineer

Education:

- Open University - MA in History (Due January 2021)
- Open University - BSc Honours Degree in Natural Sciences (2017)
- Open University - Diploma of Higher Education (Open) (2015)
- Open University - Certificate in Astronomy and Planetary Science (2013)
- London Academy of TV, Film and Media Diploma in Television Presenting (2008)
- Open University - Certificate in Natural Science (2001)
- Swindon College - OND Production Engineering (Mech. Bias) (1987)

Interests:

- Science / Technology
- History / Natural History
- Comedy
- Cars
- Photography / Videography
- Sport
- Music